



## **AT&T Connect**

## Add-in for Google Calendar

©2015 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. AT&T, the AT&T logo and all other AT&T marks contained herein are trademarks of AT&T Intellectual Property and/or AT&T affiliated companies. All other marks contained herein are the property of their respective owners. This User Guide is provided for reference purposes only.

This document does not modify, alter or amend the terms of any agreement between AT&T and the Customer. This document may include service and feature descriptions that are not presently available. The contents of the document may be revised by AT&T at any time without notice.



Product:	AT&T Connect
Title:	Add-in for Google Calendar
Product version:	v11.1
Publication date:	4/19/2015
Reference number:	CONGAIUG090215
Revision number	02

#### Disclaimer

©2015 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. AT&T, the AT&T logo and all other AT&T marks contained herein are trademarks of AT&T Intellectual Property and/or AT&T affiliated companies. All other marks contained herein are the property of their respective owners. This User Guide is provided for reference purposes only.

This document does not modify, alter or amend the terms of any agreement between AT&T and the Customer. This document may include service and feature descriptions that are not presently available. The contents of the document may be revised by AT&T at any time without notice.



### **About this User Guide**

This User Guide describes the features available to users working with the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar.

**Note:** This document applies only to the AT&T Connect Add-in for the Google Chrome browser. Other browsers are not explicitly supported.



### Contents

1.	Installation of the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar5
	Finding the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar5
	Installing the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar7
2.	Setting up conferences using the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar8
	Creating a new AT&T Connect conference
	Changing a Google meeting to an AT&T Connect conference
	Changing an AT&T Connect conference to a Google meeting
	Allowing all guests to modify a conference
	Changing your account
3.	Delegating calendar management22
	Setting delegation permissions
	Managing conferences by an assistant
4.	Joining a conference
	Joining a conference using a computer
	Joining a conference using only a telephone
5.	Reporting a problem
	How to report a problem
	Sending a problem report
	Report ID



## 1. Installation of the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar

## Finding the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar

 In the Google Chrome browser, open the Customization menu, and select More Tools > Extensions.

		Ŷ		) 🗕 —	-
New tab			Chrl+T		
New wind	low		Ctrl+N		
New inco	gnito windo	w Ctri+	Shift+N		
Bookman					
Recent Ta	bs		· · ·		
Edit	Cut	Сору	Paste		
Save page	e as		Ctrl+S		
Find			Ctrl+F		
Print_			Chrl+P		
Zoom	- 3	+ %00	2.2		
History			Ctrl+H		
Download	ls.		Ctr(+)		
Settings				/	1
About Go	ogle Chrom	ve.			/
Help			1	/	
More too	s	-		Create application shortcu	ts
Exit		Ctrl+	Shift+Q	Extensions	
				Task manager	Shift+Es
				Clear browsing data	Ctrl+Shift+De
				Encoding	
				View source	Ctrl+L
				Developer tools	Ctrl+Shift+

2. Click **Get more extensions** to open the Chrome web store.



Finding the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar



3. Search the store for the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar.



4. Click on the App listing to open the **AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar** page.

****	(2) Social & Commu	mication 25 users			
OVERVIEW	REVIEWS	SUPPORT	RELATED		g+1
		an ana ang ang at		++ 1	Allow easy scheduling of AT&T Connect Web Conferences from
Cargh	-				Google Calendar.
NU 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	8				With a single citic, turn your Google meetings into ATB3T Connect web conferences. Open a conference or create a new one. Invite participants, Set the date and time. Citick the ATB3T Connect button and the Save button. Thar's lit Belevant test and a link to the conference is automatically added to the invitation. A join button appears to let you easily connect to the conference. A Dial-In instructions button test you see the tilai-in cottom wen before test you see the tilai-in cottom seen before.
Bar State Barrero (state) for states (states for states (states for states) (states)) (states)) (states)) (states)) (sta	247	n den gerlin			the conference has scared.   Website  Report Abuse Version: 11.1.1%0 Updated: january 22, 2015 State: 321K8 Language: English (United States)

Alternatively, in the AT&T Connect Support site there is a direct link to the AT&T Connect Addin for Google Calendar extension in the Chrome web store.



## Installing the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar

1. In the Chrome web store, using the Google Chrome browser, find the AT&T Connect Addin for Google Calendar extension. Click **Add to Chrome**.



2. Click Add to confirm that you want to install the new extension.



3. The extension will install automatically. When the installation is complete, the blue **Add to Chrome** button will change to a green **Added to Chrome** button.







# 2. Setting up conferences using the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar

## **Creating a new AT&T Connect conference**

1. In Google Calendar, create an event. Either:



or

•

- Double-click a time slot on the Calendar.
- 2. Enter a title, date and time.
- 3. If the event is to repeat, select Repeat and enter the repeat details.
- 4. Add guests to be invited. Enter an email address and click Add for each guest.

Add guests Enter email	
Add	



Creating a new AT&T Connect conference

5. Click Set as AT&T Connect Conference.

Google	Search Calendar		- Q III make into different and -
++ SAM	Discard changes Delete	More Actions	•
Untitled event			
16/3/2015	16/3	2015 Time zone	
🛛 All day 🔲 Repest			
Event details	a three		
Where Erou	a lacation		AT&T Connect®
Video call Add v	deo call		Sat as AT&T Connect Conference
Calendar	a-Tana •	10	
Description			Channe account
			Add guests
			Enter email addresses
Event color			
	I ▼ 30 minutes ▼ ×		Ant
Notifications Ema	up • 30 minutes • ×		
Pop-			Add Guests can modify event
Notifications Ema Pop- Add a	ap ▼ 30 minutes ▼ × notification		Guests can ☐ modify event ❷ invite others
Notifications Ema Pop- Add a	ap ▼ 30 minutes ▼ × notification	fa	Guests can □ modily event
Notifications Email Pap- Add a Show me as © As Visibility # Ca By an	ap • 30 minutes • × notification allable # Busy fendar default © Public © Privat	of this calendar event details will be visible to anyone of	Guests can ☐ modify event ⊛ invite othern ⊛ nee guest list

6. If you aren't logged in to your AT&T Connect account, you will be prompted to log in. Use your email address (not your username) and password. Click **Sign in**.

AT&T Cor	nnoct®
	meet
Please enter your AT password from the Re	&T Connect email and egistration email.
Email	
Password	
Forgot password?	
🕢 Remember me	
Sit	gn in



- 7. When you are successfully logged in, the following will automatically take place:
  - The online address for your AT&T Connect conference will automatically be added to the **Where** field.
  - Instructions how to connect to your new AT&T Connect conference will automatically be added to the **Description** field.
  - The color of the AT&T Connect conference in your Google Calendar will by default be orange.
- 8. The contents of the **Description** field will be sent to each participant in the conference. If you want to add a message to the **Description** field, do so before the set of tilde symbols **~~~~~** at the beginning of the instructions, and/or after the set of tilde symbols at the end of the instructions. Any text added between the two sets of tilde symbols might be removed by the Add-in. Do not delete or modify the two sets of tilde symbols themselves.

To connect to the W Click here: https:// TO CONNECT WITH I. Choose one of the If you are calling from number first. If you of company/organizatio * On-site numbe * Office: * AT&T direct nu * Caller-Paid nur * Blackberry (Ca * iPhone (Caller- * A number in you http://www. 2. When prompted, e	A YOUR *TELEPHONE ONLY* (no computer): a following numbers to dial: m an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
Click here: https:// TO CONNECT WITH I. Choose one of the If you are calling from number first. If you of company/organizatio * On-site numbe * Office: * AT&T direct nu * Caller-Paid nur * Blackberry (Ca * iPhone (Caller- * A number in you http://www. 2. When prompted, et To prepare in advance	HYOUR *TELEPHONE ONLY* (no computer): e following numbers to dial: m an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
TO CONNECT WITH 1. Choose one of the If you are calling from number first. If you of company/organization * On-site number * Office: * AT&T direct number * Caller-Paid num * Blackberry (Caller- * A number in your http://www. 2. When prompted, end	e following numbers to dial: m an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
<ol> <li>Choose one of the If you are calling from number first. If you of company/organization * On-site number * Office:</li> <li>* AT&amp;T direct nut * Caller-Paid nut * Blackberry (Caller- * A number in your http://www.</li> <li>When prompted, et To prepare in advance</li> </ol>	e following numbers to dial: m an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
<ol> <li>Choose one of the If you are calling from number first. If you of company/organization * On-site number * Office:</li> <li>* AT&amp;T direct number * Caller-Paid num * Blackberry (Caller- * A number in your http://www.</li> <li>When prompted, et To prepare in advance</li> </ol>	e following numbers to dial: m an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
number first. If you o company/organizatio * On-site numbe * Office: * AT&T direct nu * Caller-Paid nur * Blackberry (Ca * iPhone (Caller- * A number in you http://www. 2. When prompted, e To prepare in advance	do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's on, use one of the other numbers shown.
* AT&T direct nu * Caller-Paid nur * Blackberry (Ca * iPhone (Caller- * A number in your http://www. 2. When prompted, et To prepare in advance	
* Blackberry (Ca * iPhone (Caller- * A number in yo <u>http://www.</u> 2. When prompted, e To prepare in advance	umber (1)
http://www. 2. When prompted, e To prepare in advance	ller-Paid): Paid):
To prepare in advan	our country or in a country close to you (may be toll free):
	Solat stant stat terret solation 🖶 solatin nuo envisitanten solati
	ce for the conference (for all devices):
	perating Systems and devices: com/attconnectsupport/supporteddevices
Rowered by AT&T C	onnect.
Don't forget!	7



Creating a new AT&T Connect conference

9. Click Save.



A reminder appears, asking if you want to send invitations to the guests.

Send invitations?	×
Would you like to send invitations to g	uests?
Send Don't send	

10. Click **Send**. The meeting is now added to your Google Calendar, and invitations are automatically sent to all of the guests.



## Changing a Google meeting to an AT&T Connect conference

If you have a scheduled Google meeting that you want to change to an AT&T Connect conference:

- 1. Open the Google meeting in your Google Calendar.
- 2. Click Set as AT&T Connect Conference.

Google	Search Celordar	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
*1	SAVE Discard	
Monday me	eeting	
16/3/2015	1.30pm to 2.30pm 16/3/2015 Time.zone	
🗄 All day 🗐 F	Repeat	
Event details	Eastation	
Where	Jaris place	AT&T Connect®
Video call	Add video call	Set as AT&T Connect Conference
Calendar	Haracteria ·	
Description	Hi everyonel We need to plan for the upcoming reunion. Don't forget!	Charge account
		Add guests
Event color		Enter email addresses
Notifications	Email • 38 minutes • ×	Add
	Pop-up • 30 minutes • ×	Alla
	Add a notification	Click the 1 icors below to mark as optional.
2012/08/08		Guasts Ven: 0. Maybe: 0. No: 0. Analling: 0
Show me as	Available      Busy	1 marchan ×
Visibility	Calendar default   Public   Private	1 moniformity x
	By default this event will follow the sharing settings of this calendar: event details will be visible to anyone who can see details of other events in this calendar. Learn mans	1 incident x
		1 Manufacture ×
		1 methodology x
Nant to add att.	actments? Learn how to enable the lab!	1 ×
		1 month and the set of
		* Calendar cannot be above. Why?
		Suggested times



3. If you aren't logged in to your AT&T Connect account, you will be prompted to log in. Use your email address (not your username) and password. Click **Sign in**.

AT&T	Connect®
	your AT&T Connect email and n the Registration email.
Email	-
Password	125
Forgot passw	ord?
🕢 Remembe	r me
	Sign in

- 4. When you are successfully logged in, the following will automatically take place:
  - The online address for your AT&T Connect conference will automatically be added to the **Where** field.
  - Instructions how to connect to your new AT&T Connect conference will automatically be added to the **Description** field.
  - If the color of your Google meeting was the default color for that calendar, the color of the AT&T Connect conference in your Google Calendar will be changed to orange. If you had changed the color of your Google meeting to something other than the default color, that color will remain unchanged.



+	SAVE Discard changes Detete More Actions •	•
Monday me	seting	
16/3/2015	1.30pm to 2.30pm 16/3/2015 Time zone	/
Al day 🗐 I	Ropest	
Event details	Endating	
Where	Jan's place AT&T Connect online meeting at https://sysinteg.ucilab.com/farm2/meet/?ExE-	AT&T Connect®
Video call	Add video call	Join Conference
Calendar	Marketters ·	
Description	Hi everyonel We need to plan the upcoming reunion. Don't longet!	Dull-s endouchers Revert to a regular meeting Channes account
	You are invited to attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting	
	To connect to the Web Conference:	Add guests
		Enter email addresses
	Click here: https://www.united.com/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and/and	Add
	TO CONNECT WITH YOUR 'TELEPHONE ONLY' (no computer)	Citck the 1 scora below to mark as optimal
	1. Choose one of the following numbers to dial.	Guesta 🔄 Enal parts
	If you are calling from an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this number first. If you do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's	Ven: 8, Maybe: 0, Na: 0, Annality 0
	company/organization, use one of the other numbers shown.	1 Materian ×
	* On-ske numberis) * Office	1 houses a
	* AT&T direct number (1000) When prompted dial the number.	1 (maximum) x
	* Caller-Paid number.	1 illustrations x
	* Blackberry (Caller-Paid)	1 mmertanger ×
	* iPhone (Caller-Paid) ************************************	1 martinetter
	http://www. 2. When prompted, enter the Meeting Access Code:	* Calebdar cannot be above. Why?
	To prepare in advance for the conference (for all devices)	Suggested times
	https:// To view supported Operating Systems and devices	
	http://www.corp.att.com/attconnectsupport/supporteddevices	Guests can
		☑ moony even
	Powered by AT&T Connect.	😢 see guest list
From a share		
Event color lotifications	Email • 30 minutes • ×	
souncations	Pop-up • 30 minutes • ×	
	Add a notification	
2200210202-		
	🗇 Available 🔺 Busy	
Visibility	8 Calendar default  Public  Private	
	By default this event will follow the sharing softings of this calendar, event datable will be visible to anyone who can see defails of other events in this calendar. Learn more	
	Public cont	
fant to add att	achments? Learn how to enable the lab!	
atat		



5. The contents of the **Description** field will be sent to each participant in the conference. If you want to add a message to the **Description** field, do so before the set of tilde symbols **~~~~** at the beginning of the instructions, and/or after the set of tilde symbols at the end of the instructions. Any text added between the two sets of tilde symbols might be removed by the Add-in. Do not delete or modify the two sets of tilde symbols themselves.

Description	Hi everyone! We need to plan for the upcoming reunion.
	You are invited to attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting .
	To connect to the Web Conference:
	Click here: https://
	TO CONNECT WITH YOUR *TELEPHONE ONLY* (no computer):
	1. Choose one of the following numbers to dial:
	If you are calling from an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this number first. If you do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's company/organization, use one of the other numbers shown. * On-site number(s):
	* Office: * AT&T direct number ( ):
	* Caller-Paid number: * Blackberry (Caller-Paid): * iPhone (Caller-Paid):
	* A number in your country or in a country close to you (may be toll free):
	http://www. 2. When prompted, enter the Meeting Access Code:
	To prepare in advance for the conference (for all devices):
	https:// To view supported Operating Systems and devices:
	http://www.corp.att.com/attconnectsupport/supporteddevices
	Rewered by AT&T Connect.
C	
	Don't forget!



6. Click Save.



- 7. If the Google meeting was a recurring meeting, choose which meetings in the series you want to convert to an AT&T conference:
  - only the present meeting
  - the present meeting and all following meetings
  - all meetings in the series

ould you like to cha	nge only this event, all events in the series, or this and all following events in the series?
Only this event	All other events in the series will remain the same.
Following events	This and all the following events will be changed.
	Any changes to future events will be lost.
All events	All events in the series will be changed.
	Any changes made to other events will be kept.
	Cancel this cha

8. A reminder appears, asking if you want to send updated invitations to the guests. To send updated invitations, click **Send**.



9. The changes now appear in your Google Calendar. If you chose to send updated invitations, the invitations are automatically sent to all of the guests.



Changing an AT&T Connect conference to a Google meeting

## Changing an AT&T Connect conference to a Google meeting

If you have a scheduled AT&T Connect conference that you want to change to a Google meeting:

- 1. Open the AT&T Connect conference in your Google Calendar.
- 2. Click Revert to a regular meeting.

AT&T	Connect®	
Join Confe	rence	
Dial-in instruct	ions	
Revert to a re-	gular meeting	
	Change account	

- 3. The following will automatically take place:
  - In the Where field, the online address for the AT&T Connect conference will be removed.
  - If you did not change the color of the conference in the calendar, the color will revert from orange to the default color for the meetings of the Google Calendar.
  - The **Description** field contains two sets of tilde symbols ~~~~. One set is at the top of the description, and another set is at the bottom. All information between the two sets of tilde symbols, including the AT&T Connect conference instructions, will be deleted.



Changing an AT&T Connect conference to a Google meeting

#### Before:

Description	Hi everyone! We need to plan for the upcoming reunion.
	You are invited to attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting
	To connect to the Web Conference:
	Click here: https://
	TO CONNECT WITH YOUR *TELEPHONE ONLY* (no computer):
	1. Choose one of the following numbers to dial:
	If you are calling from an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this number first. If you do not have on-site access, or you are not a member of the host's company/organization, use one of the other numbers shown. * On-site number(s):
	* Office: * AT&T direct number ( ): When prompted dial the number: -
	The prompted day the number (
	* Caller-Paid number:
	* Blackberry (Caller-Paid): * iPhone (Caller-Paid):
	* A number in your country or in a country close to you (may be toll free):
	http://www.
	2. When prompted, enter the Meeting Access Code:
	To prepare in advance for the conference (for all devices): https://
	To view supported Operating Systems and devices:
	http://www.corp.att.com/attconnectsupport/supporteddevices
10.35	Powered by AT&T Connect.
(	
	Don't forget!

#### After:

Description	Hi everyone! We need to plan for the upcoming reunion. Don't forget!	
	4	I

#### 4. Click Save.





Changing an AT&T Connect conference to a Google meeting

- 5. If the conference is part of a recurring series, you will be asked which of the AT&T conferences in the series you want to convert to a Google meeting:
  - only the present conference
  - the present conference and all following conferences
  - all conferences in the series

dit recurring ev	ent	×
ould you like to cha	nge only this event, all events in the series, or this and all following events in the series?	
Only this event	All other events in the series will remain the same.	
Following events	This and all the following events will be changed. Any changes to future events will be lost.	
All events	All events in the series will be changed. Any changes made to other events will be kept.	
	Cancel this c	hange

6. A reminder appears, asking if you want to send updated invitations to the guests. To send updated invitations, click **Send**.

Send invitations?	×
Would you like to send invitations to guest	s?
Send Don't send	

7. The changes now appear in your Google Calendar. If you chose to send updated invitations, the invitations are automatically sent to all of the guests.



Allowing all guests to modify a conference

## Allowing all guests to modify a conference

By default, guests invited to an AT&T Connect conference cannot modify any of the conference details. However, the conference host can allow the invited guests to modify the conference details.

To allow the invited guests to modify the conference details, the conference host should perform the following procedure:

1. Below the Guests list, select Guests can modify event.

instringer ×	Ent	er email addresses	
suests es: 0, Maybe: 0, No: 0, Awaiting: 0		Add	
es: 0, Maybe: 0, No: 0, Awaiting: 0	lick	the 👤 icons below to m	ark as optional.
A second	ue	sts	
Calendar cannot be shown. Why?	es:	0, Maybe: 0, No: 0, Await	ing: 0
Calendar cannot be shown. Why?	2	Annes - Seattle	×
Calendar cannot be shown. Why?	2	Report Frage	×
Calendar cannot be shown. Why?	2	10100	×
Calendar cannot be shown. Why?	2	BEIRGE PROPERTY.	×
	2	No. (no riterage)	×
			Why?
	Sue	ete can	
uests can			
uests can modify event			
modify event			

When the conference host allows the invited guests to modify the conference, each of the invited guests is given permission to:

- Edit the conference details (such as the title, date, and time).
- Send notifications to the entire list of attendees.
- Change the AT&T conference to a Google meeting.
- Revert the meeting from a Google meeting back to an AT&T Connect conference. In doing so, the AT&T Connect conference will now be hosted by the person who reverted the meeting, and not by the original host.



All guests who can modify conference details can change an AT&T conference to a Google meeting, whether or not they are logged in to their AT&T Connect account.

When logged in to their AT&T Connect account, such guests can revert a Google meeting to an AT&T Connect conference. The reverted conference will be set with the guest's own credentials, not those of the original host.

If the guest is not logged in to their AT&T Connect account and attempts to revert a Google meeting to an AT&T Conference, the guest will be prompted to log in before being allowed to revert the meeting.

## **Changing your account**

If you are logged in to one AT&T Connect account, but want to change to a different AT&T Connect account:

1. Click Change account.



2. You will be prompted to fill in your AT&T Connect email and password.

AT&T Connect®	
Please enter your AT&T Connect email as password from the Registration email.	nd
Email	
Password	
Forgot password?	
🕑 Remember me	
	_

3. Click Sign in.

## **3.** Delegating calendar management

## **Setting delegation permissions**

Google Calendar allows you to maintain multiple calendars. You can choose to share any of your calendars with others. Each of your calendars can have independent sharing settings.

When you share a calendar with someone else, you can decide how they see the individual events in your calendar. You, as "Manager" of the calendar, can also delegate "Assistant" privileges so that the person you are sharing the calendar with can also make changes such as adding or editing events in your calendar.

This functionality is supported in the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar.

To delegate privileges to an Assistant:

1. In Google Calendar, find My Calendars. You may have to click to expand it.

Calendar	Today	< >	Apr 19 – 25, 2015
CREATE ¥	GMT+02	Sun 4/19	Mon 4/20
+ April 2015	5am		
SMTWTFS 29 30 31 1 2 3 4	6am		
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	7am		
26         27         28         29         30         1         2           3         4         5         6         7         8         9	8am		
+ My calendars 🔄	9am	-	
- Qg	10am		
Birthdays Business Meetings	11am		
Tasks	12pm		
	1 pm		
Add a friend's calendar	2pm		



Setting delegation permissions

2. Find the calendar you want to share, and click the arrow next to it.



3. Select Share this Calendar.

	9am
<b>8</b> 9	10am
🧮 Birthdays	11am
📕 Business Meetings 🖃	
<ul> <li>Tasks</li> <li>Other calendars</li> </ul>	Display only this Calendar Hide this calendar from the list Calendar settings
Add a friend's calendar	Create event on this calendar
(	Share this Calendar
	Edit notifications
	Choose custom color



Setting delegation permissions

4. Under **Share with specific people**, if you are not yet sharing your calendar with the Assistant to whom you want to delegate privileges, add the Assistant's email address and click **Add person**.

more as same root de	
on (Hide details)	
Permission Settings	Remove
See all event details Add Pe	rson
See all event details	
Make changes AND manage sharing 💌	
Make changes AND manage sharing	
	gle saarch results. on (Hide delaits) Permission Sottings See all event details See all event details Make changes AND manage sharing •

5. In **Permission Settings** for the "Assistant", choose either the option **Make changes to events** or the option **Make changes AND manage sharing**.

n more		
ion (Hide details)		
Permission Settings		Remove
See all event details	Add Person	1
Sea all quast delata		
Make changes to events	hanng	π
	1	-
	ogle search results. ion (Hide details) Permisiator: Settinge Soe all event details <u>See all event details</u> <u>See all event details</u> <u>Make changes to recets</u>	ogle search results. ion (Hide details) Permisiator Settings Sea all event details  Add Persen <u>Sea all event details</u> <u>Make changes and manage sharing</u>

6. Click **Save**. The "Assistant" will receive an email invitation to view your calendar. If they click on the link in the email, your calendar will be added to their list of calendars.

The changes that the Assistant makes are saved on the Manager's calendar. The Assistant uses the AT&T Connect credentials of the Manager, but the Assistant cannot see those credentials.





## Managing conferences by an assistant

When a Manager's calendar is shared with an Assistant, the Assistant is automatically sent an email invitation to view the Manager's shared calendar. When the Assistant clicks on the link in the email, the Manager's calendar is added to Assistant's list of calendars.

If the Manager has set the Assistant's **Permission settings** as either **Make changes to events** or as **Make changes AND manage sharing**, the Assistant is able to create new events on the Manager's calendar, and to modify existing events.

To add an AT&T Connect conference on behalf of the Manager:

- 1. In Google Calendar, find My Calendars.
  - In My Calendars, click the arrow next to the Manager's calendar, and select Create event on this calendar.



Alternatively, from within the Manager's calendar:

Click Create.
 CREATE

or

• Double-click a time slot on the Calendar.



Managing conferences by an assistant

Then choose the Manager's calendar from the list of calendar	ars.
--	------

6am			
7am	When:	Mon, April 13, 11am – 12pm	×
8am	What:	Kickoff meeting e.g., Breakfast at Tiffany's	
9am	Calendar:	Trip calendar	•
10am	Create eve	Trip calendar	
11am		11 – 12p	

2. Click Set as AT&T Connect Conference.

+	SAVE Discard changes Delete More Actions	ē
	and and a start of the start of	0
Untitled ev	ent	
16/3/2015	1.30pm to 2.30pm 16/3/2015 Time.zone	
🛛 All day 🔲 I	Depast	
Event details	End a line	
Where	Erner a location	AT&T Connect®
Video call	Add rideo call	Set as AT&T Connect Conference
Calendar	Walter Territy	
Description		(Charge account
(************		
		Add guests
Event color		Enter email addresses
Notifications	Email * 30 minutes * ×	Add
	Pop-up • 30 minutes • ×	
	Add a notification	Guests can
201000000		☐ modify event invite others.
	Available  Busy	😢 see guest list
Visibility	Colendar default      O Public      O Private	
	By default this event will follow the sharing writings of this calendar, event details will be visible to anyo can see details of other events in this calendar. Lawn more	ne uho
	Publish event	

3. Follow the remaining instructions for <u>Creating a new AT&T Connect conference</u>.



Managing conferences by an assistant

To modify an AT&T Connect conference on behalf of the Manager:

- 1. In Google Calendar, find **My Calendars**.
- 2. Choose the Manager's calendar from the list of calendars.
- 3. Click on the conference that you wish to modify.
- 4. Make whatever modifications are needed.
- 5. Click Save.

The changes that the Assistant makes are saved on the Manager's calendar. The Assistant uses the AT&T Connect credentials of the Manager, but the Assistant cannot see those credentials.



## 4. Joining a conference

## Joining a conference using a computer

If you are hosting or have been invited to a conference, you will have received an invitation email.

If the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar is installed on your computer, when you open the conference in your calendar, you will see the **Join Conference** button.

Join Conference

If you have been invited to a conference and you see your email address below the Join Conference button, you are signed in to your AT&T Connect account. Click Join Conference to immediately be connected to the conference. You will not need to manually log in.

AT&T Cor	nnect®
Join Conference	/
Dial-in instructions	
0	Change account

If you do not see your email address below the Join Conference button, you are not signed in to your AT&T Connect account. When you click Join Conference, you will be prompted to log in.





Joining a conference using a computer

Whether or not the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar is installed on your computer, the email invitation that you received will contain a link to the conference.

Description	Hi everyone! We need to plan for the upcoming reunion.
	You are invited to attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting .
(	To connect to the Web Conference: Click here: https://

To connect to a conference:

- 1. Click the Join Conference button.
  - or —

Click on the link in the email invitation.

2. A new tab will open. Follow the directions to join the conference.



Joining a conference using only a telephone

## Joining a conference using only a telephone

It is recommended to join an AT&T Connect conference by web rather than by telephone.

If you need to join and AT&T Connect conference by using a telephone only, it is recommended to join the conference by following the Dial-in instructions.

1. In the conference entry in the Google Calendar, click **Dial-in instructions**.



2. Follow the Dial-in instructions.

		×
	Dial In	
	Dial one of the numbers listed below.	
	(If you're at a listed office location, dial the On-site number first)	
	On-site number	
1	Select a location •	
	AT&T direct number	
	When prompted, enter this access number.	
	See additional numbers in your country	
	~	
	Access Code Enter this code when you are prompted	
	-	
	(Other participants may join as guests using the access code:	
	🖶 Print	



Joining a conference using only a telephone

If you do not have access to the online Dial-in instructions, use the following procedure:

If you are hosting or have been invited to a conference, you will have received an invitation email.

• Follow the Dial-in instructions in the email.

Monday event	
Hi everyone! We n	need to plan for the upcoming reunion.
You are invited to	attend an AT&T Connect iMeeting
	Web Conference:
Click here: https://	
TO CONNECT WIT	TH YOUR "TELEPHONE ONLY" (no computer):
Channe and a	the following numbers to dial:
	ine relevang numbers to dial. from an office location with on-site number(s) (listed below), try this number first. If you do not have on-site access, or
you are not a men	nber of the host's company/organization, use one of the other numbers shown.
* On-site num	ber(s).
* Office:	number (in 1): When prompted dial the number
* Caller-Paid n	
* Blackberry (	
* iPhone (Calle	
	your country or in a country close to you (may be toll free): the second s
<ol> <li>when prompted</li> </ol>	), enter the meeting Access Code.
To prepare in adv	ance for the conference (for all devices).
	d Operating Systems and devices: http://www.corp.att.com/attconnectsupport/supporteddevices
Powered by AT&T	Connect
Don't forgetl	
When Mon Feb	2, 2015 10am - 11am
//here AT&T Co	nnect online meeting at https://www.www.unap.
//ho • Minim	e Terra - organizer
<ul> <li>mailed</li> </ul>	Regulation and



## 5. Reporting a problem

## How to report a problem

If you have any problems with the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar, click the **Report a problem** link located at the bottom of the Add-in interface.

Event color					
Notifications	Email • 30	minutes *	×		
(	Pop-up • 30	minutes •	×		
	Add a notification	1			
Show me as	🛛 Available 🔹	Busy			
Visibility	Calendar defa	ult 🔘 Publi	Private		
1	By default this event can see details of ot	will follow the sh her events in this	aring settings of this ca calendar. Learn more	lendar: event details v	vill be visible to anyone who

This link enables you to send logs and other AT&T Connect data to the AT&T Customer Support team. The data helps the AT&T Customer Support team analyze problems with the AT&T Connect Add-in for Google Calendar within your local environment, and will help to improve AT&T Connect products in future versions.

Your personal information remains confidential and is not shared or used for purposes other than AT&T technical support.

Please note that clicking **Report a problem** will not by itself open an AT&T support ticket, and you will not be contacted by the AT&T Connect support team. Your logs will be used for statistical purposes only.

If you need to directly contact AT&T Connect support:

- 1. <u>Report the problem</u> using the **Report a problem** link.
- 2. Note the <u>Report ID</u> that is displayed in the **Report a problem** dialog box.
- 3. Contact <u>AT&T Connect support</u>. You will need the Report ID.



Sending a problem report

## Sending a problem report

To send a problem report:

1. Click Report a problem.

	Powered by AT&T Connect.
Event color	
Notifications	Email • 30 minutes • ×
	Pop-up      30 minutes      ×
	Add a notification
Show me as Visibility	
visionity	By default this event will follow the sharing settings of this calendar, event details will be visible to anyone who can see details of other events in this calendar. Learn more
Want to add att	achments? Learn how to enable the lab!
🥰 at&t	
leport a problem i tek	

2. In the dialog box, write a description of the steps that you took before the problem occurred. This is optional, but will help the AT&T support team analyze the problem.



Sending a problem report

Report a problem lease enter detailed description of the problem: Before the problem occurred I was egal Notice The report will be sent anonymously. This submission will not generate a trouble ticket.	lease enter detailed des	cription of the pr	roblem:
Before the problem occurred I was eqal Notice The report will be sent anonymously.			roblem:
egal Notice The report will be sent anonymously.	Before the problem occu	rred I was	
The report will be sent anonymously.			
To follow up, please contact your helpdesk or AT&T Customer Care. You may be asked for the report ID bel Report ID:	The report will be sent This submission will no To follow up, please co Customer Care. You m	t generate a trou ntact your helpd	lesk or AT&T

- 3. Write a detailed description of the problem.
- 4. Click Send Report.



Report ID

## **Report ID**

Reports sent without calling AT&T Connect customer support are used for statistical purposes only. The Report ID displayed at the bottom of the dialog is a random number that identifies your reports. The same Report ID is used for all the reports you send.

You will need this Report ID if you contact <u>AT&T Connect Support</u> or <u>AT&T Customer Care</u> about your problem after sending the report.

To retrieve your Report ID:

1. Click Report a problem.

Event color	
Notifications	Email V 30 minutes V ×
	Pop-up • 30 minutes • ×
	Add a notification
Show me as	Available      Busy
Visibility	Calendar default O Public O Private
	By default this event will follow the sharing settings of this calendar: event details will be visible to anyone who can see details of other events in this calendar. Learn more



Report ID

2. Your Report ID is included in the dialog box which opens.

lease enter detailed description of the problem:		
Before the problem occurred I was		
To follow up, please cor	nonymously. generate a trouble ticket itact your helpdesk or ATa y be asked for the report	ST

3. You can copy and paste the Report ID to any other document.